
FAIRFIELD WOODS BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, August 19, 2010 

7:00 pm 
First Floor Conference Room 

Independence Hall 
Fairfield, CT 06824 

 
FINAL MINUTES 

Members Present: Bill Sapone, Rich Kornutik, Doreen Battimelli, Victor DeMaria 
Members Absent: Dan McKnight, Kim Marshall, Jennifer Tierney, Chad Stewart, Neal Fink 
Others Present: Randall Luther, Sal Morabito, Ralph Martin, Greg Hatzis, Mark Corcoran, Judy 
Ewing, Pam Ritter, Brian McDonald, Nathan Tuttle, Ken Flatto, FWMS neighbors  
 
I.          Call to Order 
Chairman Bill Sapone called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm.  
 
II.         Approval of Minutes 
Doreen Battimelli made a motion to approve the minutes.  Rich Kornutik seconded the motion 
which carried 3-0, with Mr. DeMaria abstaining.  
 
III.       Update on Preparations for Application to P&Z  
Mr. Sapone said he and Mr. DeMaria attended a Code Enforcement meeting and the only 
significant outstanding item is that the A-2 survey has to be further revised and updated to reflect 
more details concerning the FWMS campus.  The work will start early next week. Mr. Sapone 
said that Mr. Fallon needs the drawing done to put in the application to planning and zoning 
around September 14, 2010 in order to get on the agenda for the September 28, 2010 Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting.   If all goes accordingly, the zoning public hearing will likely 
be held the first week in October.   
 
Mr. Sapone gave the Committee a handout regarding emails between the Conservation 
Department and John Fallon.  Attorney John Fallon had previously reported that there were no 
conservation or wetland issues and that the plan would be submitted for administrative review 
only. However, the Conservation Department noted that there is some question about the need  
for a hearing and the filing of a certification of wetland compliance. Mr. Fallon does not believe 
that is necessary but will follow up on that and report back.  Mr. DeMaria said he learned at the 
Code meeting there apparently was no CO issued for the 1995 addition, and no “as built” 
drawings on file with the town which would assist in locating underground utility lines.   Mr. 
Tuttle said he is researching the cost to locate utilities and equipment, and hopes to get assistance 
from the utility companies. Ralph Martin, Malkin Construction, said that the gas and water 
behind the school were marked, and there is also a manhole, but it isn't clear if it is "hot" or not. 
The domestic water line has not yet been located. They will get information from "Call Before 
You Dig" by about August 24, 2010, and will continue to investigate where the utility lines are 
located.  
 
Ms. Battimelli asked if the subs that did work on the 1995 addition could be tracked.  Mr. 
Morabito said he has no information in his files.   



Regarding the BSF schedule, Mr. Tuttle said he will have drawings in mid-October for the 
Committee and the BOE to approve so that the BSF can review them on November 1, 2010.   
 
IV.        Update on Architect Plans, including Cafeteria Expansion Details 
Randall Luther gave the Committee a handout on the proposed layout of the cafeteria and 
kitchen.   He said the number of tables will be enough to fit all the students.  While round tables 
are presently used, that are inefficient, and so to increase capacity, he will investigate using 
rectangular tables.  Three existing columns will be removed during the addition of space which 
will add 13 tables.  Ms. Battimelli suggested putting long banquet tables on each side of the 
cafeteria to maximize seating.  Mr. Luther agreed that could work for the left side, but not for the 
right side.   Mr. Sapone asked about ADA requirements in the cafeteria. Mr. Luther said his plan 
accommodates those needs. Mr. Luther said the addition will essentially turning the outside patio 
area into the indoor eating area.  The cafeteria ceiling will be lowered with windows added to 
bring in more light.   First Selectman Flatto asked what the spacing was between the tables as he 
was concerned there was not enough room for students to sit back-to-back. Mr. Luther said it’s 
about 3.5 to 4 feet, and that the actual set-up would likely vary from that shown on the drawing 
as the tables can be moved around. In addition, the use of rectangular tables will likely free up 
additional space.  
 
Ms. Battimelli said she is still not comfortable with the viewing from some seats in the 
auditorium.   Mr. Luther said some seats in the front row on the far ends can’t see the far back 
corners of the stage so the proscenium will be opened up more.   He said this seating problem is 
typical of auditoriums.  Ms. Battimelli said the windows along the ramp to the stage could be a 
distraction if people enter that door and go down the corridor while a show is in progress.  She 
asked why they are there. Mr. Luther said it’s a bearing wall to hold up the roof.  Principal Greg 
Hatzis said he has been concerned about these windows but if a sign was placed on the door 
indicating a show was in progress he would be fine with that.  There was discussion on locking 
the corridor door during a show, putting up a curtain and lighting.  Principal Hatzis asked the 
downside of putting up a wall where the windows are. Mr. Luther said the State will find it to be 
a handicap accessible issue.  
 
V.         Update on Construction Activities and Construction Budget  
Mr. Martin reiterated that they will be meeting with all the utilities and the facilities maintenance 
crew soon. Mr. Tuttle said that they have been checking a utility box in the corridor to see what 
was in there.  Brian McDonald said that they are continuing to study the budget to find savings, 
and will be looking at the site work numbers. 
 
VI.       New Business 
Randall distributed a copy of a proposal he sent to Bill Sapone, Chair, about their work with the 
Board of Education regarding FF&E for a not-to exceed amount of $50,000.  Mr. DeMaria made 
a motion to approve the not-to-exceed amount of $50,000 for FF&E design services.   Mr. 
Kornutik seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
Mr. DeMaria asked again about the seating and viewing in the auditorium. Principal Hatzis 
answered questions about the number of seats that had to be set up for various types of events 
now held at the school.   



Mr. Sapone asked Mr. Luther to give the Committee more renderings on the auditorium for the 
next meeting.   Mr. Luther was asked to prepare a fly-around simulation so the committee could 
get a better idea on how the auditorium seating and corridor would look after completion, and 
Mr. Tuttle said they will try to prepare one for the next meeting. First Selectman Ken Flatto 
asked for clarification about scheduling for the zoning hearing. 
 
Mr. Sapone reminded the Committee that the next meeting was on September 2, 2010 at 
Independence Hall, instead of FWMS.  
 
VII.      Public Comment-None 
 
VIII.     Adjourn 
Mr. Kornutik made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 pm.  Mr. DeMaria seconded the 
motion which carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jennifer S. Carpenter 
Recording Secretary  
 
 


